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Suzanne Corbishley

From: solutions@on1call.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:39 AM
To: fix-it
Subject: Request 20252212958

EXTERNAL: Use caution.  
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
OOC Logo

 

LOCATE REQUEST CONFIRMATION 
 
 
 

REQUEST #: 
20252212958 

REQUEST PRIORITY: 
STANDARD 

REQUEST TYPE: REGULAR WORK TO BEGIN DATE: 
06/04/2025 

Update of Request # Project #: Call Date: 05/28/2025 09:27:16 
AM 

Transmit Date: 05/28/2025 
09:38:40 AM 

 
 
 
REQUESTOR'S CONTACT INFORMATION 

Contractor ID: 73671 
 

Contact Name: SUE CORBISHLEY Contact Name: DAVID COTIE 

Company Name: TRENT UNIVERSITY Contact #: (705) 927-6421 

Address: 1600 WEST BANK DRIVE, PETERBOROUGH, ON, K9L0G2 
 

Email: fixit@trentu.ca 
 

Primary Phone #: (705) 748-1011 Ext: 1366 
 

Cell Phone #:  
 

 
 
DIG INFORMATION 

Region/County: 
PETERBOROUGH 

Work Done for: TRENT 
UNIVERSITY 

Pre-Marked: Area Not Pre-Marked 

Property Type: Private Property 

Site Meeting: Yes - Provide Contact Details below if different from 
Contact Information 

Work End Date:   
 

Community:  Reason for Work: 
CONSTRUCTION 

City: PETERBOROUGH Dig Method: Hand Dig, 
Machine Dig 

Address: 2140, EAST BANK DR Depth: Up to 4 Feet 

Intersecting Street 1: 
GZOWSKI WAY 

 

Intersecting Street 2: NASSAU 
MILLS RD 
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION QUALIFYING INFORMATION 

CONCRETE BASE FOR GREENHOUSE INSTALLATION. 
CONTACT IS DAVID COTIE, 705-927-6421. HRS MON-FRI, 
7:30-3:30. 

 

 
 
MEMBERS NOTIFIED: The following owners of underground infrastructure in the area of your excavation site have been 
notified. 

Member Name Station Code Initial Status 

PROMARK FOR ENBRIDGE GAS (ENGE01) ENGE01 Notification sent 

PROMARK FOR CITY OF PETERBOROUGH - WATER 
(PTBOU01) 

PTBOU01 Notification sent 

TRENT UNIVERSITY (TRENTU01) TRENTU01 Notification sent 

CITY OF PETERBOROUGH (PTRB01) PTRB01 Notification sent 

PROMARK FOR HYDRO ONE (PTBH01) PTBH01 Notification sent 

 
 

MAP SELECTION: Map Selection provided by the Excavator through Ontario One Call's Map tool or through agent interpretation by phon
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please read. 
Defining "NC" - Non-Compliant 

- Non-compliant members have not met their obligations under section 5 of the Ontario Underground Infrastructure Notification Act. 
ON1Call has notified these members to ensure they are aware of your excavation. In this circumstance, should the member not 
respond, the excavator should contact the member directly to obtain their locates or request a status. ON1Call will not be provided 
with a locate status from the member regarding this request and therefore, cannot provide further information at this time. For locate 
status contact information please refer to our website. 

You have a valid locate when... 

- You have reviewed your locate request information for accuracy. UPDATE your request IMMEDIATELY if changes are needed and 
obtain a corrected locate request confirmation.  
 
NOTE: Intersecting streets are often suggested by Ontario One Call's system, in some circumstances they may not reflect 
the closest intersecting streets to your excavation. You can change the intersecting streets before submitting the request by 
going through the "Review" page of your locate request, and editing any inaccurate information. Intersecting streets are for 
reference only, and unless you change the streets manually, you will not be asked to correct them if they are chosen by the 
system. If you don't agree with a street name, make sure to edit the request before you submit it, if you found a mistake after 
submitting the request, update your requests immediately on the web portal. 
 
- You have obtained locates or clearances from all ON1Call members listed in this request before beginning your dig. 

You've met your obligations when... 

- You respect the marks and instructions provided by the locators and dig with care; the marks and locator instructions MUST MATCH. 
You must wait for responses from all members notified on your locate request before beginning to dig.. 
- You have obtained any necessary permits from the municipality in which you are digging. 
- You have made Ontario One Call aware if you have come across any new or unlisted infrastructure in the public right of way AND 
stopped digging to prevent damages while we review. 
- You have arranged for locates for your private lines on your private property - where applicable. 

What does "Cleared" mean in the "Initial Status" section? 

1. The information that you have provided about your dig will not affect that member's underground infrastructure and they have 
provided you with a 
clearance, if anything about your excavation changes, please ensure that you update your request immediately. 

What are the images under "Map Selection"? 

1. A drawing created by an excavator directly within Ontario One Call's Web request tool, this is expected to be an accurate rendition 
of the dig site, and it is the excavator's responsibility to ensure the location matches the information they provide under the 'Dig 
Location'; section OR; 
 
2. A drawing created by an Ontario One Call agent, this drawing is based on a verbal description by phone of the area by the 
excavator. Agents may create drawings that are larger than the proposed dig to minimize risk of interpretation. It is the excavator's 
responsibility to review these map selections for accuracy. Changes can be made by the excavator through the Web request tool, to 
learn how visit www.ontarioonecall.ca. 
 
3. All drawings dictate which members are notified. 
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Suzanne Corbishley

From: City of Peterborough <noreply@peterborough.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:33 AM
To: fix-it
Subject: Locate Request One Call Number: 20252212958 Locate at: 2140 EAST BANK DR

EXTERNAL: Use caution.  
The City of Peterborough maintains the following underground infrastructure: 
1) Storm and Sanitary Sewer by Public Works Division 
2) Traffic Signal Infrastructure by Transportation Division 
3) Street Light Infrastructure by Engineering and Construction Division 
 
Acknowledgement of locate completion is required from all three divisions. Please accept this notice as 
confirmation of an ALL CLEAR from Public Works regarding item 1) Storm and Sanitary. The other 
divisions will respond separately. 
 
Thank you and have a great day. 
 
********** 
It is understood that the above information provided from the Public Works Division represents the City 
of Peterborough's knowledge concerning the location of the Underground Plant. The Underground Plant 
are given as accurately as possible, but because of the limitations in the equipment used to locate the 
Underground Plant, the City of Peterborough is unable to guarantee the accuracy of the Underground 
Plant and assumes absolutely NO liability for errors or damages beyond its control. Hand digging is 
mandatory to uncover the underground plant, particularly within 1.0 metre of the markings provided. Any 
damages incurred to City of Peterborough property is the responsibility of the contractor, homeowner, or 
other utility as applicable. If the stakes or markings disappear, or are displaced, or if work is not started 
and/or completed within 60 days of the Date of Locate, a new record of locate must be obtained from the 
Public Works division. 
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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Suzanne Corbishley

From: City of Peterborough <noreply@peterborough.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 11:09 AM
To: fix-it
Subject: Locate Request One Call Number: 20252212958 Locate at: 2140 EAST BANK DR

EXTERNAL: Use caution.  
The City of Peterborough maintains the following underground infrastructure: 
1) Storm and Sanitary sewer by Public Works Division 
2) Traffic Signal Infrastructure by Transportation Division 
3) Street Light Infrastructure by Engineering and Construction Division 
Acknowledgement of locate request is required by all three divisions.  
 
Please consider this notification that Traffic Light Infrastructure - Item #2 is ALL CLEAR. Other divisions 
will respond separately. 
 
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

From: Robert Smuk <RSmuk@peterborough.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:36 AM
To: fix-it
Subject: Streetlight Locate-20252212958-2140 East Bank Dr-CLEAR

EXTERNAL: Use caution.  
ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE TO BE LOCATED BY OWN FORCES: 
 
 
The City of Peterborough maintains the following underground infrastructure: 
 
1) Storm and Sanitary Sewer by Public Works Division  
2) Traffic Signal Infrastructure by Transportation Division  
3) STREETLIGHT Infrastructure by Engineering and Construction Division  
   
Acknowledgment of locate request is required by all three divisions.  
 
*Underground CITY OWNED STREETLIGHT Infrastructure is ALL CLEAR in the area described in 
the locate request.  Locate is valid for 60 days. 
   
Peterborough 175 | 1850-2025 | Celebrating the foundation of our future 

 

Robert Smuk 
Engineering Draftsperson 
Engineering and Capital Works 
Infrastructure and Planning Services 
City of Peterborough 
Cell: 705-957-7685 
rsmuk@peterborough.ca 
peterborough.ca 
 

           
 
The City of Peterborough respectfully acknowledges that 
it is on the treaty and traditional territory of the 
Mississauga Anishinaabeg and offers its gratitude to the 
First Peoples for their care for, and teachings about, our 
earth and our relations. May those teachings be 
honoured. 

 
 
 It is understood that the above information provided from the Engineering and Construction Division's records represents 
the City of Peterborough's knowledge concerning the location of the Underground Plant (Streetlight Electrical Cables). 
The Underground Plant are given as accurately as possible, but because of limitations in the equipment used to locate the 
Underground Plant, the City of Peterborough is unable to guarantee the accuracy of the Underground Plant and assumes 
NO liability for errors or damages beyond its control.  Hand digging is mandatory until the Underground Plant is exposed 
particularly within 1.0 meter of the markings provided.  Any damages done to City of Peterborough property is the 
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responsibility of the contractor, homeowner or other utility, as applicable.  If the stakes or markings disappear, or are 
displaced, or if work is not started and/or completed within 60 days of the Date of Locate, a new Record of Locate must be 
obtained.  
 
 

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
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